
 
 

SEPTEMBER 23, 2015 
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

3:30 P.M. Closed Session; 4:30 P.M. Regular Session 
201 N. Broadway, Escondido, CA 92025 

 

 MAYOR Sam Abed 

 DEPUTY MAYOR Michael Morasco 

 COUNCIL MEMBERS Olga Diaz 
  Ed Gallo 
  John Masson 

 CITY MANAGER Clay Phillips 

 CITY CLERK Diane Halverson 

 CITY ATTORNEY Jeffrey Epp 

 DIRECTOR OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Barbara Redlitz 

 DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS Ed Domingue 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
ELECTRONIC MEDIA: 
Electronic media which members of the public wish to be used during any public comment period should be 
submitted to the City Clerk’s Office at least 24 hours prior to the Council meeting at which it is to be shown.   
 
The electronic media will be subject to a virus scan and must be compatible with the City’s existing system.  The 
media must be labeled with the name of the speaker, the comment period during which the media is to be played 
and contact information for the person presenting the media.   
 
The time necessary to present any electronic media is considered part of the maximum time limit provided to 
speakers.  City staff will queue the electronic information when the public member is called upon to speak.  Materials 
shown to the Council during the meeting are part of the public record and may be retained by the Clerk.   
 
The City of Escondido is not responsible for the content of any material presented, and the presentation and content 
of electronic media shall be subject to the same responsibilities regarding decorum and presentation as are 

applicable to live presentations. 



 

September 23, 2015 
3:30 P.M. Meeting 

 

Escondido City Council 

CALL TO ORDER 

ROLL CALL:  Diaz, Gallo, Masson, Morasco, Abed 

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS 

In addition to speaking during particular agenda items, the public may address the Council on any item which 
is not on the agenda provided the item is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the City Council.  State law 

prohibits the Council from discussing or taking action on such items, but the matter may be referred to the City 
Manager/staff or scheduled on a subsequent agenda.  (Please refer to the back page of the agenda for 

instructions.) Speakers are limited to only one opportunity to address the Council under Oral Communications. 

CLOSED SESSION:  (COUNCIL/SUCCESSOR AGENCY/RRB) 

I. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL-- EXISTING LITIGATION (Government Code 

54956.9(d)(1)) 

Case Name:  Stuck in the Rough, LLC. v. City of Escondido, et al. 
Case No:  37-2013-00074375-CU-WM-NC 

II. CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR (Government Code §54956.8) 
a. Property:  418 East Second Avenue 

City Negotiator: Debra Lundy, Real Property Manager 
Negotiating Parties: Talking Bibles International 
Under Negotiation: Price and Terms of Agreement 

 

  



ADJOURNMENT 

 



 

September 23, 2015 
4:30 P.M. Meeting 

 

Escondido City Council 
and as Successor Agency to the CDC 

CALL TO ORDER 

 
 

MOMENT OF REFLECTION:  
City Council agendas allow an opportunity for a moment of silence and reflection at the beginning of the evening meeting.  
The City does not participate in the selection of speakers for this portion of the agenda, and does not endorse or sanction 
any remarks made by individuals during this time.  If you wish to be recognized during this portion of the agenda, please 
notify the City Clerk in advance.   

 

FLAG SALUTE   
 

ROLL CALL:  Diaz, Gallo, Masson, Morasco, Abed 

 
 

PRESENTATIONS: Palomar College Alumnus of the Year presented to Police Chief Craig Carter - Richard    
   Talmo, Executive Director of the Palomar College Foundation  

  

   Award Presentation to Girl Scout Troop 2034 
 

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS 

 
 

The public may address the Council on any item that is not on the agenda and that is within the subject matter 
jurisdiction of the legislative body.  State law prohibits the Council from discussing or taking action on such 

items, but the matter may be referred to the City Manager/staff or scheduled on a subsequent agenda.  (Please 
refer to the back page of the agenda for instructions.) NOTE:  Depending on the number of requests, comments 

may be reduced to less than 3 minutes per speaker and limited to a total of 15 minutes. Any remaining speakers 

will be heard during Oral Communications at the end of the meeting.   



 

CONSENT CALENDAR 

 

Items on the Consent Calendar are not discussed individually and are approved in a single motion.  However, 
Council members always have the option to have an item considered separately, either on their own request 

or at the request of staff or a member of the public. 

1. AFFIDAVITS OF PUBLICATION, MAILING AND POSTING (COUNCIL/SUCCESSOR 

AGENCY/RRB) 
2. APPROVAL OF WARRANT REGISTER (Council/Successor Agency ) 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: A) Regular Meeting of August 26, 2015  B) Regular Meeting of 
September 2, 2015 

4. ANNUAL DESTRUCTION OF RECORDS - 

Request Council approve authorizing the destruction of Police Department records, and City records 

set forth in Exhibit "A" and Exhibit "B," which are attached to the resolution, for the following 
departments: City Attorney, City Clerk, City Treasurer, Community Development, Community 

Services, Employee Benefits, Finance, HARRF, Housing, Human Resources, Library, Payroll, Police, 
Public Works, Risk Management, Utilities, and Workers Compensation. 

Staff Recommendation: Approval (City Clerk's Office: Diane Halverson) 

RESOLUTION NO. 2015-104 

5. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2015-164 APPROVING RECOGNIZED OBLIGATION 

PAYMENT SCHEDULE (ROPS 15-16B) FOR JANUARY 2016 THRU JUNE 2016 - 

Request Council approve the adoption of the Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS 15-
16B) so that the Successor Agency may continue to make payments due for enforceable obligations.  

Staff Recommendation: Approval (Finance Department: Sheryl Bennett) 

RESOLUTION NO. 2015-164 

6. FISCAL YEAR 2014 REGIONAL REALIGNMENT RESPONSE GRANT - ADDITIONAL FUNDS 

AND BUDGET ADJUSTMENT - 
Request Council approve accepting additional funds in the amount of $85,000 for the FY 2014 

Regional Realignment Response Grant; authorize the Chief of Police or his designee to execute 

contract documents on behalf of the City; and approve budget adjustments needed to spend grant 
funds. 

Staff Recommendation: Approval (Police Department: Craig Carter) 

7. FISCAL YEAR 2015-16 SAN DIEGO COUNTY LAW ENFORCEMENT FOUNDATION LESS 

LETHAL LIFE SAVING EQUIPMENT GRANT AND BUDGET ADJUSTMENT - 
Request Council approve authorizing the Escondido Police Department to accept a FY 2016 San Diego 

County Law Enforcement Foundation Grant in the amount of $2,916; authorize the Chief of Police 
and Police Department staff to execute contract documents on behalf of the City; and approve 

budget adjustments needed to spend grant funds. 

Staff Recommendation: Approval (Police Department: Craig Carter) 

8. FISCAL YEAR 2016 STATE OF CALIFORNIA OFFICE OF TRAFFIC SAFETY SELECTIVE 

TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT PROGRAM GRANT AND BUDGET ADJUSTMENT -  

Request Council approve authorizing the Escondido Police Department to accept a FY 2016 California 

Office of Traffic Safety Selective Traffic Enforcement Program Grant in the amount of $309,726; 



authorize the Chief of Police or Police Department staff to execute grant documents on behalf of the 

City; and approve budget adjustments needed to spend grant funds.  

Staff Recommendation: Approval (Police Department: Craig Carter) 

9. SET THE DATE OF OCTOBER 21, 2015 FOR A PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER ADOPTING 

RESOLUTIONS OF NECESSITY AUTHORIZING THE CITY ATTORNEY TO INITIATE 

CONDEMNATION PROCEEDINGS -  
Request Council approve setting the date of October 21, 2015 at 4:30 p.m. for a Public Hearing to 

consider adopting Resolutions of Necessity authorizing the City Attorney to initiate condemnation 
proceedings to acquire the property rights across portions of Assessor Parcel Numbers: 240-020-23 

[Serrato]; 240-011-12/13 [Smith]; 240-011-01 [Toscano]; 240-011-03 [Heath] and 240-301-09 

[Jauregui] for construction of the East Valley Parkway/Valley Center Road Project.  

Staff Recommendation: Approval (City Manager's Office: Joyce Masterson/Debra Lundy) 

RESOLUTION NO. 2015-166 

10. NOTICE OF COMPLETION FOR TRACT 921 CONTEMPO -  

Request Council approve and accept the public improvements and authorize staff to file a Notice of 

Completion for Tract 921 - Contempo. 

Staff Recommendation: Approval (Public Works Department/Engineering: Ed Domingue) 

11. AMENDING SCHEDULE OF TIME ZONE PARKING TO CONVERT THE EXISTING TWO-HOUR 

PARKING LIMITATION ON GRAND AVENUE BETWEEN ESCONDIDO BOULEVARD AND 

JUNIPER STREET TO THREE-HOUR PARKING LIMITATION -  
Request Council approve amending the Schedule of Time Zoned Parking to convert the existing two-

hour parking limitation on Grand Avenue between Escondido Boulevard and Juniper Street to three-

hour parking limitation.  

Staff Recommendation: Approval (Public Works Department/Engineering: Ed Domingue) 

RESOLUTION NO. 2015-163 

12. AMEND SCHEDULE OF STOP SIGNS TO ADD NEW STOP SIGNS ON WEST CITRACADO 

PARKWAY AT SOUTH ESCONDIDO BOULEVARD AND ON WEST CITRACADO AT SOUTH 

CENTRE CITY PARKWAY -  
Request Council approve amending the City's Schedule of stop signs to add one (1) new stop sign on 

West Citracado Parkway at South Escondido Boulevard, and one (1) new stop sign on West Citracado 

Parkway at South Centre City Parkway.  

Staff Recommendation: Approval (Public Works Department/Engineering: Ed Domingue) 

RESOLUTION NO. 2015-168 

13. CONTINUING EMERGENCY AND NEED TO REPAIR THE ESCONDIDO SEWER OUTFALL IN 

THE ESCONDIDO CREEK -  

Request Council approve declaring that, pursuant to the terms of Section 22050 of the California 
Public Contract Code, the City Council finds there is a need to continue the emergency action and 

pass a resolution by four-fifths vote declaring that public interest and necessity demand the 

expenditure to safeguard life, health, or property. 

Staff Recommendation: Approval (Utilities Department: Christopher W. McKinney) 

RESOLUTION NO. 2015-167 



14. CEMETERY AREA WATER PIPELINE REPLACEMENT PROJECT - AWARD OF CONSULTING 

AGREEMENT FOR CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT SERVICES -  
Request Council approve authorizing the Mayor and City Clerk to execute a Consulting Agreement for 

$329,448 with Michael Baker International for construction management services for the Cemetery 
Area Water Pipeline Replacement Project.  

Staff Recommendation: Approval (Utilities Department: Christopher W. McKinney) 

RESOLUTION NO. 2015-160 

15. BUDGET ADJUSTMENT REQUEST AND APPROVAL OF CHANGE ORDERS FOR THE 

INFLUENT PUMP STATION PROJECT AT THE HALE AVENUE RESOURCE RECOVERY 

FACILITY -  
Request Council approve a budget adjustment in the amount of $75,000 to Capital Improvement 

Program No. 804001 (HARRF Influent Pump Station) from the Wastewater Fund Operating, Debt, and 
CIP Reserve, and authorize a second amendment to the contract with TC Construction Company, Inc. 

The value of this amendment is not to exceed $75,000 (0.1% of the original contract amount of 

$8,169,500). 

Staff Recommendation: Approval (Utilities Department: Christopher W McKinney) 

RESOLUTION NO. 2015-162 

 

CONSENT – RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES (COUNCIL/SUCCESSOR AGENCY/RRB) 

The following Resolutions and Ordinances were heard and acted upon by the City Council/Successor 
Agency/RRB at a previous City Council/Successor Agency/Mobilehome Rent Review meeting.  (The title of 

Ordinances listed on the Consent Calendar are deemed to have been read and further reading waived.) 

16. AMENDMENT TO ESCONDIDO MUNICIPAL CODE SECTION 20-2 - 

Approved on September 2, 2015 with a vote of 5/0 

ORDINANCE NO. 2015-18R (Second Reading and Adoption) 

 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

17. CONDUCT A PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER A RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY FOR 

EMINENT DOMAIN FOR THE CITRACADO PARKWAY EXTENSION PROJECT - ASSESSOR 

PARCEL NUMBER 235-040-15 (PACIFIC HARMONY GROVE DEVELOPMENT, LLC, ET. AL.) -  
Request Council approve a Resolution of Necessity authorizing initiation of an Eminent Domain 

Action.  

Staff Recommendation: Approval (City Manager's Office: Joyce Masterson/Debra Lundy) 

RESOLUTION NO. 2015-165 

 

CURRENT BUSINESS 



18. AUTHORIZE REPAYMENT OF FUTURE STATE REVOLVING FUND LOANS FOR THREE 

RECYCLED WATER DISTRIBUTION EXPANSION PROJECTS -  
Request Council approve authorizing the repayment of three State Revolving Fund Loans for Capital 

Improvement Projects that are part of the recycled water distribution system expansion. This 
expansion will bring recycled water to agricultural customers in the Cloverdale and Hogback areas of 

the water distribution system. A separate, future Council action will be required for each project to 

accept loan funds if loan applications are approved by the Department of Water Resources. 

Staff Recommendation: Approval (Utilities Department: Christopher W. McKinney) 

A). RESOLUTION NO. 2015-157  B). RESOLUTION NO. 2015-158  C). RESOLUTION NO. 
2015-159 

19. AUTHORIZE AN ENERGY SERVICE CONTRACT FOR ENERGY DEMAND REDUCTION AT 

MULTIPLE CITY FACILITIES - 
Request Council approve authorizing the Mayor and City Clerk to execute a ten-year Energy Service 

Contract with Green Charge Networks to install and maintain a battery powered energy storage 

system to reduce the demand charge at multiple City facilities. Resolution No. 2015-144 also finds 
that the anticipated costs to the City for services provided under the Agreement will be less than the 

anticipated marginal cost of electricity that would have been consumed by the City in the absence of 
the Agreement. 

Staff Recommendation: Approval (Public Works Department/Building Maintenance: Ed 

Domingue) 

RESOLUTION NO. 2015-144 

 
 

FUTURE AGENDA 

20. FUTURE AGENDA -  

The purpose of this item is to identify issues presently known to staff or which members of the 

Council wish to place on an upcoming City Council agenda. Council comment on these future agenda 
items is limited by California Government Code Section 54954.2 to clarifying questions, brief 

announcements, or requests for factual information in connection with an item when it is discussed. 

Staff Recommendation: None (City Clerk's Office: Diane Halverson) 

 

COUNCIL MEMBERS SUBCOMMITTEE REPORTS 

 

CITY MANAGER’S UPDATE/BRIEFING 

The most current information from the City Manager regarding Economic Development, Capital Improvement 

Projects, Public Safety and Community Development. 

 CITY MANAGER'S UPDATE -  

jklein
Typewritten Text

jklein
Typewritten Text
Continued from September 2, 2015.

jklein
Typewritten Text



ORAL COMMUNICATIONS 

 

The public may address the Council on any item that is not on the agenda and that is within the subject 
matter jurisdiction of the legislative body.  State law prohibits the Council from discussing or taking action on 

such items, but the matter may be referred to the City Manager/staff or scheduled on a subsequent agenda. 
Speakers are limited to only one opportunity to address the Council under Oral Communications.  

ADJOURNMENT 

 

UPCOMING MEETING SCHEDULE 
Date Day Time Meeting Type Location 

September 30 - - No Meeting - 

October 7 Wednesday 4:30 p.m. Regular Meeting Council Chambers 

October 14 - - No Meeting - 

October 21 Wednesday 4:30 p.m. Regular Meeting Council Chambers 



TO ADDRESS THE COUNCIL 
 

The public may address the City Council on any agenda item. Please complete a Speaker’s form and give it to 

the City Clerk.  Submission of Speaker forms prior to the discussion of an item is highly encouraged.  
Comments are generally limited to 3 minutes. 
 

If you wish to speak concerning an item not on the agenda, you may do so under “Oral Communications.”  

Please complete a Speaker’s form as noted above. 
 

Nomination forms for Community Awards are available at the Escondido City Clerk’s Office or at 
http://www.escondido.org/city-clerks-office.aspx 
 

Handouts for the City Council should be given to the City Clerk.  To address the Council, use the podium in 

the center of the Chambers, STATE YOUR NAME FOR THE RECORD and speak directly into the microphone. 
 

AGENDA, STAFF REPORTS AND BACK-UP MATERIALS ARE AVAILABLE: 
 

• Online at http://www.escondido.org/meeting-agendas.aspx 
• In the City Clerk’s Office at City Hall  

• In the Library (239 S. Kalmia) during regular business hours and  
• Placed in the Council Chambers (See: City Clerk/Minutes Clerk) immediately before and during the 

Council meeting. 
 

AVAILABILITY OF SUPPLEMENTAL MATERIALS AFTER AGENDA POSTING:  Any supplemental 
writings or documents provided to the City Council regarding any item on this agenda will be made available 

for public inspection in the City Clerk’s Office located at 201 N. Broadway during normal business hours, or in 

the Council Chambers while the meeting is in session. 
 

LIVE BROADCAST 
 

Council meetings are broadcast live on Cox Cable Channel 19 and U-verse Channel 99 – Escondido Gov TV.  
They can also be viewed the following Sunday and Monday evenings at 6:00 p.m. on those same channels.  

The Council meetings are also available live via the Internet by accessing the City’s website at 
www.escondido.org, and clicking the “Live Streaming –City Council Meeting now in progress” button on the 

home page. 
 

Please turn off all cellular phones and pagers while the meeting is in session. 
 

The City Council is scheduled to meet the first four Wednesdays 
of the month at 3:30 in Closed Session and 4:30 in Open Session. 

(Verify schedule with City Clerk’s Office) 
Members of the Council also sit as the Successor Agency to the CDC, Escondido Joint Powers 

Financing Authority and the Mobilehome Rent Review Board. 
 

CITY HALL HOURS OF OPERATION 

Monday-Friday 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. 
 

 

 
If you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact our ADA Coordinator at 

839-4643.  Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the City to make reasonable 
arrangements to ensure accessibility. 

 

Listening devices are available for the hearing impaired – please see the City Clerk. 

 

http://www.escondido.org/city-clerks-office.aspx
http://www.escondido.org/meeting-agendas.aspx
file:///C:/Users/RVAQuestys/Downloads/www.escondido.org


































































































































































































































































































































 

 1 

September 16, 2015 
 
EL NINO PREPARATIONS 
 
Information is now available on the city’s website (https://www.escondido.org/El-Nino-
Preparations.aspx ) informing residents how to prepare for potential heavier than normal 
rainfall this year, along with information about the steps the City has taken. 
 
SPECIAL EVENTS 
 

 Wine and Craft Beer Tasting at Cruisin’ Grand  
 
Friday, September 18, from 5 to 8 p.m., local wineries and craft breweries will offer 
tastes of their finest selections on Maple Street Plaza. Featured Wineries & Craft 
Breweries Include: 
 
Bernardo Winery 
BK Cellars Urban Winery & Tasting Lounge 
Espinosa Winery 
Highland Valley Vineyards 
Hungry Hawk Vineyards 
Offbeat Brewing Company 
Stehleon Vineyards 
Stone Brewing Co. 
Vesper Vineyards 
Purchase Tickets 

The cost for admission is $20 and includes 12 tickets. Each ticket good for 1 oz. wine 
and/or 2 oz. beer taste. Tickets may be combined to equal full glasses of wine/beer. 21 
and over only. IDs will be checked upon entry. No one under 21 permitted inside the 
tasting area.  Proceeds will benefit Ubiquitous Music, a non-profit organization in 
Downtown Escondido providing music programs in underfunded schools. 

 

 For information about other  activities taking place in Escondido, please visit 
www.visitescondido.com  

 

WATER CONSERVATION GOAL EXCEEDED AGAIN 

For the third consecutive month, City of Escondido water customers continued to reduce their 
water consumption.  In August residents reduced their water use by 33%, well above our target 
goal of 20%.  
 
 



 

 2 

PUBLIC WORKS UPDATE 

 As of Friday, September 11, 2015 the Drainage Crew completed the cleaning of five 
sections of various channels, and also started cleaning the main channel. They have 
cleaned approximately 5,579 linear feet of channel. They have removed 594 yards of 
combined vegetation, silt and trash from the channels. On Tuesday, September 15, 
2015 they began the Indian Wells channel which begins at Washington Avenue and 
goes under Industrial and Auto Parkway to the main channel. This section of channel is 
expected to take 2 weeks to clean. 

 

 On Sunday, September 13th the Tree Crew trimmed 88 trees located in the parkway, 
removed one diseased iron bark eucalyptus tree from the median between Orange and 
Maple and pruned the remaining iron bark eucalyptus trees in the median between 
Maple and Orange. The tree crew will be scheduling the pruning of the remaining 
median iron bark eucalyptus trees between Maple and Juniper in the next several 
weeks. In addition the Tree Crew has pruned and removed seed pods from 
approximately 400 queen palms at various locations Citywide. The Urban Forest 
Inventory contains approximately 5,146 queen palms.  By the end of the month they will 
have maintained approximately 20% of the queen palm inventory. 

 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

 

 Major Projects Update: 
 

o Oak Creek (NUW) – A LAFCO hearing date has been tentatively scheduled for 
October 5, 2015.  

o Amanda Estates (NUW) – LAFCO approved the reorganization (annexation) at their 
meeting on August 3, 2015.  

o Centerpointe 78 Commercial – The Draft Environmental Impact Report (EIR) has 
been released for a 45 day public review period ending September 28, 2015. The 
Draft is EIR is available at the following link: 

o  http://www.escondido.org/centerpointe-78-commercial-project.aspx 

o Pradera - Grading is underway. A fee deferral agreement has been approved. The 
variance to reduce wall setbacks was approved by the Planning Commission on 
September 8, 2105. 

o Zenner – The annexation was approved by LAFCO on Sept. 14, 2015.  
o Kaen Planned Development (2516 S. Escondido Blvd.) – Comments have been 

provided on the revised planned development submittal for “Stella Point 
Condominiums”. The applicant is pursuing selection of consultants for preparation of 
numerous technical studies and the CEQA document which is anticipated to be a 
mitigated negative declaration. 

o Wohlford – A letter has been sent for the proposed 55-unit residential subdivision 
and planned development at 661 Bear Valley Parkway advising the applicant that 



 

 3 

the application is incomplete and identifying necessary submittals to continue 
processing. The applicant has informed staff that a revised application addressing 
the necessary submittals will be delivered to staff this week. The applicant is 
coordinating with staff regarding a Specific Alignment Plan for Bear Valley Parkway 
and is conducting technical studies. The Request for Qualifications for consultant 
preparation of an EIR will be released upon resubmittal of information needed to 
deem the application as complete. Tribal consultation meetings have been 
completed. 

o Latitude II – The project was approved by the City Council on August 19, 2015. Staff 
is waiting for the applicant to submit grading plans, which are behind schedule. 

o Shea Homes (Tract 932) – Staff approved the substantial conformance 
determination for the revised tentative map for the 179-lot residential subdivision 
known as Hidden Valley Ranch. The revised grading plan is under review. The 
Precise Plan application was submitted on Aug. 6, 2015, and will be scheduled for a 
future Planning Commission meeting to include a review of proposed park amenities 
as well as minor front-yard setback reductions for 9 lots. The project proposes 8 
different model floor plans, each with three architectural styles. The applicant is 
pursuing purchase of mitigation credits at Daley Ranch.   

o Safari Highlands – The tentative map and specific plan application have been routed 
to outside agencies for comment. Staff is contracting for an extension of staff for 
engineering services. The applicant has agreed to contract for the preparation of a 
draft Municipal Services Review and Sphere of Influence (SOI) update. . The City of 
San Diego has requested additional time to provide preliminary comments, and had 
expressed concern regarding the proposed use of Zoo Road for emergency access. 
Notices were sent this week announcing a public agency scoping meeting to be held 
3-5 PM on September 24, 2015 in the Mitchell Room to discuss the scope of the 
EIR. 

o Felicita Development, LLC - The proposed planned development includes the 
phased development of a 140-unit hotel, an 80-unit extended stay hotel, a 120-bed 
assisted living facility and a gas station and car wash located at the southeast corner 
of Felicita Rd. and Gamble Lane. Additional technical analysis and coordination is 
needed to address traffic, biology, water and sewer service, geotechnical and storm 
water concerns, along with a market study for the proposed uses. A letter 
addressing items and technical studies needed to complete the application has been 
sent. Staff is coordinating with the applicant regarding a date for a neighborhood 
meeting. 

o EDI – The CUP modification to expand the existing facility was approved by the 
Planning Commission on August 25, 2015. Staff is reviewing post-approval plan 
submittals including storm water and landscape plans.  

o Westfield Theater – The Economic Development Subcommittee authorized 
expedited processing of the modification to the planned development for the 
proposed 10-auditorium movie theater. The project will bypass the Planning 
Commission and will be directly considered by the City Council at a future public 
hearing. A draft Mitigated Negative Declaration has been submitted and is under 



 

 4 

review and tribal consultation meetings have been completed. Revisions to the 
design of the proposed storm water improvements are needed. 

o Paseo Escondido – The Phair Company application for a mixed-use planned 
development for the property at the southwest corner of Ash Street and Washington 
Ave. (currently owned by the City) is under review. The proposed project consists of 
26 one-bedroom and 96 two-bedroom apartments (122 units total) in three four-story 
buildings, and two 5,000 SF commercial buildings (10,000 SF total) oriented around 
an outdoor plaza. Additional submittals required to complete the application. 

o High Pointe (Palos Vista Neighborhood 3) – Staff is reviewing revised landscape and 
grading plans in order to prepare a bond letter. 

o Valiano (County Project) – Engineering staff met with County staff to discuss traffic 
improvements needed to address anticipated traffic distribution on City streets. 

o Springhill Suites – The proposed planned development at 300 La Terraza Drive 
includes 4 stories, 105 suites, a small conference room and an enlarged lobby for 
serving continental breakfast.  Grading and landscaping plans were submitted for 
review on September 9, 2015. 

o Del Prado –The project involves a Planned Development containing 113 attached 
residential townhomes, recreational facility, pool, and open space areas located at 
the southwestern corner of Brotherton Road and the Centre City Parkway frontage 
road. A formal application was submitted on September 10, 2015, and routed for 
initial department comments. 

o BMW Dealership – A Precise Plan application to expand the existing dealership 
showroom an additional approximately 4,000 square feet and enhance the building 
façade at 1557 Auto Park Way has been routed for comments and is tentatively 
scheduled for Planning Commission in October.   

Building Division:  
 
 

1. The Building Department issued 57 permits for the week with a total valuation of 
$326,021. 

 
2. 26 photovoltaic permits were issued for the week.  Building has issued 882 solar 

permits so far this year compared to 441 issued at the same time last year.  
 

3. Building inspectors and counter staff had a very busy week with inspections averaging 
36 inspections per day with 30 inspections on Friday and counter contacts averaging 42 
per day with 28 on Friday.  

 
4. In addition to the expedited solar permitting now available, residential roof top solar 

projects that qualify to be expedited, can be accepted electronically through e-mail. 
More information is provided on the city’s website.  

 



 

 5 

5. The Black Angus restaurant at the North County Mall is anticipating a late September 
opening and is getting ready for a final building and fire inspection.  

 
6. The 76 unit condominium complex at 2412 S Escondido Blvd is in the framing stage on 

all 4 buildings.   
 

7. The Meadowbrook Village 3 story apartment building has received underground utility 
and partial foundation inspection approval. 
 

8. Permits were issued for the new Taco Bell restaurant at 627 N Escondido Blvd.  
 
 
Code Enforcement: 
 
1. As of September 14th, the total number of open code enforcement case is 366 cases, with 

a backlog of an additional 69 cases not yet opened for assignment and investigation. 
During the prior week, 13 new cases were opened, and 57 cases were closed. A total of 1 
Public Records Requests (PRRs) were processed, for a total of 88 PRRs processed this 
year to date. One new full-time Code Enforcement Officer has been hired who started work 
on September 14th. Recruitment is underway for three vacant positions, including one full-
time and two part-time officer positions and one Code Enforcement Assistant to assist with 
the backlog. 
 

2. Last week the Business License Division received 33 new applications and 167 renewals, 
and issued 18 new licenses.  
 

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 

 
           FY 2014-2015 Maintenance Project: 
            The totals to date are 798,003 square feet of ARAM, 2,351,978 square feet of slurry, 154,674 

linear feet of crack fill and 466 tons of hot mix asphalt to repair damaged street throughout the 
project. The project is slated for completion on Thursday, September 17 except for the 
reinstallation of roadway markings and striping which will be affected by recent rains.    

        
Private Development 
 
Bear Valley Parkway between Boyle Avenue and San Pasqual Valley Road (County 
Project): 
The roadway widening of the southern portion of Bear Valley Parkway between Suburban Hills 
Drive and San Pasqual Valley Road (SR78) is continuing this week. Work will continue on the 
storm drain boxes, as well as the sidewalk and traffic signal modifications at Bear Valley 
Parkway and (SR78). New improvements are being installed at the Boyle Avenue end of the 
project this week. 
   



 

 6 

2412 South Escondido Boulevard:  
Onsite construction of new homes is continuing this week. 
  
Pradera - Lennar Communities:  
The grading contractor is continuing the mass grading of the project.  The import of dirt 
material is continuing this week. There are modified work times to provide safe passage during 
the school hours as well as drop off and pick times. The offsite improvement for water main 
construction and testing is proceeding with work located along Lehner Avenue.  

 The review of the 3rd submittal of the perimeter improvement plans for Stanley Ave. and 
Ash Street was completed on August 27th. 

 Lennar has signed and recorded interim street dedications for all 5 interior street R/Ws to 
allow SDG&E and other utilities to proceed with their design and installations.   

 The reviews of the 1st submittals of the Final Maps for Streets “D” & “E” were completed on 
Sept. 1st. 

 The reviews of the 1st submittals of the Precise Grading plans for Streets “D” & “E” were 
completed on Sept. 8th.  

 
St. Mary’s Church:  
The water line construction is in the testing stage. 
 
 
 
 
 
Future Capital Projects 
 
 
FY 15/16 Street Maintenance Project: 
With the current street maintenance project wrapping up soon, efforts are being directed 
toward next year’s street maintenance project.  Maintenance zone CS will be the area of 
focus.  The boundaries of this zone are 5th Avenue to the north, Felicita to the south, the I-15 to 
the west, and City limits to the east.  Staff has met with the Utility Department to discuss 
potential storm inlet improvements that could be addressed with this project, and is meeting 
with Public Work Maintenance staff later this week to identify problem sidewalk and pavement 
areas that take significant staff time, and could potentially be addressed with this project.  Staff 
will also be working with Utility agencies over the next few months to identify their upcoming 
project locations within the zone.  A draft street list is anticipated by the end of the year, and 
bidding by early spring. 
  
El Norte Bridge/Median Project 
This project constructs a second bridge over the Escondido Creek just west of E. Valley 
Parkway, adds a signal for pedestrian crossing at the creek bike trail, and makes pavement 
repairs, traffic signal upgrades and median improvements from E. Valley Parkway to 



 

 7 

Washington Avenue.  Earlier this week the pedestrian crossing design was resubmitted after 
making revisions in response to staff feedback.  Staff will review this design and provide 
comments.  Staff reviewed SDG&E’s preliminary design to underground utilities in the area of 
the bridge, and submitted them for revisions.  Staff continues to work with SDG&E toward an 
agreement to complete undergrounding work as part of this project. 
 
PUBLIC SAFETY 
 
Police: 
 
Events: 
 

o Police personnel attended the Cruisin’ Grand “Heroes Night” on September 11.  There 
was a lot of support from the community and very good responses on Facebook.  

 
o Detective Jeff Udvarhelyi received an award from ASIS for his work as an investigator.  

Last year’s “Creeper” series (prowler who came into the bedrooms of girls and touched 
them) was mentioned and the focus of Jeff’s award.   

 
 

### 


	Consent Calendar
	Item #3
	Item #4
	Item #5
	Item #6
	Item #7
	Item #8
	Item #9
	Item #10
	Item #11
	Item #12
	Item #13
	Item #14
	Item #15
	Consent - Resolutions and Ordinances
	Item #16
	Public Hearings 
	Item #17
	Current Business
	Item #18
	Item #19
	Future Agenda
	Item #20
	City Manager's Update/Briefing
	City Manager's Update



